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BY E-MAIL ONLY
February 4, 2008
Mr. Richard Zebrowski
VP, Policy and Corporate Affairs

Electricity Distributors Association

3700 Steels Avenue West

Suite 1100

Vaughan, ON  L4L 8K8

Dear Mr. Zebrowski:

Re:
Ontario Power Generation Inc. – Payment Amounts for Prescribed Facilities

Board File Number EB-2007-0905
Notice of Intervention of Electricity Distributors Association
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1The Board had previously confirmed the Electricity Distributors Association (the “EDA”) as an intervenor in the above noted proceeding in a letter dated January 8, 2008.

The EDA stated in its letter of intervention dated January 2, 2008 that it would like to seek costs from the applicant for the costs of participating in the proceeding.  As the EDA is aware, section 3.05 of the Board's Practice Direction on Cost Awards lists certain parties that are not eligible for award.  Distributors, either individually or as a group, are not eligible for an award of costs. While the Board can, in special circumstances, allow an ineligible party under section 3.05 of the Practice Direction to be eligible for cost awards under section 3.06 of the Practice Direction, the EDA has not demonstrated that there are special circumstances in this case.

The EDA has stated that "the EDA has always confined its intervention to matters of broad policy that affect electricity consumers and the distribution sector."  The Board does not view this to constitute special circumstances.  The purpose of any intervenor and their intervention is to assist the hearing process and facilitate representation of parties impacted by the proceeding—that does not constitute a special circumstance.  The Board also notes that a number of electricity consumer groups and Hydro One Networks have intervened in this proceeding separate and apart from the EDA.  
The Board has determined that the EDA is not eligible to apply for or receive an award of costs in this proceeding.
Yours truly,
Original signed by
Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary  

cc: 
Barbara Reuber






Mr. Michael Penny
Josephina Erzetic

